
 
6/12/2025 3:43 PM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, June 19, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider 

the following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: June 5, 2025 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) -  
a. 06/17/2025 CDA-Cancelled 
b. 06/19/2025 Finance 

 
5.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

6.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a. Finance 

i. May 2025 Financial Statements: Payroll $144,080.38 General Disbursements $146,199.85, and 
Clerk/Treasurers Reports [see on municipal website]- action 

ii. Fire Department – Equipment Maintenance Contract - action 
iii. Job Description for Parks Coordinator – action 
iv. Bullying and Article II 

 
7.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Class A & B Beer, Liquor License Applications for the license period 07/01/2025-06/30/2026 
b. Cigarette License Applications for the license period 07/01/2025-06/30/2026 
c. Annual Mobile Home Park Licenses for the license period 07/01/2025-06/30/2026 
d. 2026 Budget  

i. General 
ii. Employee Benefits and/or Compensation [NOTES: (1) The council may convene in closed session 

per Wis.Stat. 19.85(1)(c) “Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility.”] 

 
8.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 06/12/2025.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: June 5, 2025 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m. Alderpersons present: S. Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, and Weihert. Attending Remotely: 
none Absent: Haseleu Others attending in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Lt Warner; DPW Director Yerges; Clerk 
Ritter; Fire Chief Butzine, C. Lee and WLOO Videographers. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: May 15, 2025 [Cummings/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

 
a) 05/20/2025 Board of Review 
b) 05/27/2025 Plan Commission – Cancelled 
c) 05/28/2025 Library 
d) 06/02/2025 Special Finance Fire/EMS Union Discussion 
e) 06/03/2025 Waterloo Water & Light 
f) 06/04/2025 Parks Commission 
g) 06/05/2025 Finance (Special) 
h) 06/05/2025 Public Safety & Health 
i) 06/05/2025 Public Works & Property 

 
  

5) NEW BUSINESS- none 
 

6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS 
 

a) Finance (Special) 
i) Resolution 2025-27 Police Department Purchasing New Ford Vehicle – Motion [Cummings/Griffin] ROLL 

CALL Y-6 N-0 Motion carried 
ii) Job Descriptions Public Works Director and Parks Coordinator – Motion [C. Kuhl/Thomas] Approve Public 

Works Director Job Description and refer Parks Coordinator Job Description back to Finance. VOICE VOTE: 
Motion carried. 

b) Waterloo Utilities 
i) Resolution 2025-28 CMAR Motion [Weihert/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
ii) Portzen Pay #24 – Motion [Cummings/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
iii) City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel -informational 
iv) Town & Country Update -informational 

c) Public Safety & Health 
i) Resolution 2025-26 Exempting LT from overtime and comp time max Motion [C. Kuhl/A.Kuhl] ROLL CALL Y-

6 N-0 Motion carried. 
ii) Night Market -Waterloo Business Association Event Motion [Cummings/Thomas] VOICE VOTE: Motion 

carried.   
d) Public Works & Property Committee 

i) Ordinance 2025-08 §350-7 Amending Parking Restrictions. Motion [Weihert/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion 
carried.   

 
7) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
8) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:36pm 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 











Page: 1

Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 25WTRC-B00008 | 254 Jefferson Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Demolition

Razing Fee- Commercial $480.00 5/20/2025 60.00% $288.00

25WTRC-B00008 Subtotal $288.00

Permit # 25WTRC-B00009 | 1095 Lum Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Window/Door Replacement

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 5/14/2025 60.00% $30.00

25WTRC-B00009 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 25WTRC-BE00007 | 108 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Commercial Alteration

Remodel- Commercial $135.00 5/13/2025 60.00% $81.00

Electrical- New 
Building/Additon/Alterations- Comm

$62.68 5/13/2025 60.00% $37.61

Other Fee- Commercial $75.00 5/13/2025 60.00% $45.00

25WTRC-BE00007 Subtotal $163.61

Permit # 25WTRC-BE00010 | 597 Harrison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Accessory Structure (Residential Misc./One 
Stop)

Accessory Structure- Residential $120.96 5/20/2025 60.00% $72.58

25WTRC-BE00010 Subtotal $72.58

Permit # 25WTRC-F00005 | 425 Van Buren Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 5/16/2025 60.00% $30.00

25WTRC-F00005 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 25WTRC-H00005 | 1214 Oak Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$112.98 5/7/2025 60.00% $67.79

25WTRC-H00005 Subtotal $67.79

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

5/31/2025

Net 30 Days

6/30/2025

Invoice Number: 1867215

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594



Invoice Number: 
1867215

Invoice Date: 5/31/2025 Page: 2Waterloo, WI, City of

Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

Accessory Structure- Residential $72.58

Electrical- New 
Building/Additon/Alterations- Comm

$37.61

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$67.79

Other Fee- Commercial $45.00

Other Fee- Residential $60.00

Razing Fee- Commercial $288.00

Remodel- Commercial $81.00

Total $651.98

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$651.98Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $651.98









































 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

May 28, 2025 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. Present: Art Biermeier, Diane Graff, Miriam 
Schilling, Leslie Fugate, Tracy Grant, Cindy Krueger, Susan McDermott, and Kelli 
Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
The agenda was approved as written    

 
III. Approval of open minutes from April 23, 2025.  

Fugate moved to approve the April 23, 2025, minutes. Krueger seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
Mountford presented a Thank Card from the Senior Exercise group who use the 
Junginger Community Room throughout the Fall and Winter months.  

 
V. Director’s Report  

Mountford presented the 2025 Summer Reading Program. She stated that the entire 
program is run by donations and grants.  
 

VI.  Unfinished Business  
  

A. Financial monthly report for April 2025 - Action   
Schilling moved to approve the April 2025 monthly invoices as presented. Fugate 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.    
  

B. Election Board of Officers (2-year terms; President, VP, Secretary/Finance) Action -     
Grant made a motion to approve Biermeier as President, Susan McDermott as Vice 
President, and Cindy Krueger as Secretary/Treasurer for another 2 years. term. Fugate 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  
 

C. Library Board Bylaws – Action  
Biermeier moved to approve the updated Board bylaws. Krueger seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

D. Policy 415 Interlibrary Loan – Action 
Fugate moved to approve Policy 415 Interlibrary loan with the provided updates. Grant 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

E. Jefferson County Library board appointment WL City Council questions - Informational 



 

 

Mountford discussed that at the City council meeting, where they were to approve the 
city's ordinance to change the library board members from seven to eight, 2 alders voted 
no. There were questions, and they wanted Cummings to provide answers to them. 
Cummings was unavailable for this meeting; this item will be on the June agenda.  
 

VII. New Business    
 

A. Library Adult Fiction Shelving – Action 
Biermeier moved to table the agenda item until Mountford can provide more quotes 
and information. Fugate seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. Policy 435 Social Media – Informational   
This policy will be reviewed next month. 

 
C. Policy 450 Wireless Internet Service – Informational  

This policy will be reviewed next month. 
 

D. KJML Accessibility Assessment review – Informational  
Mountford reviewed the accessibility report that was created by Society’s Assets back in 
2018. Almost all of the issues have been dealt with. There are three that still need to be 
taken care of. Two deal with the front sidewalk leading up to the parking lot entrance. 
One is the missing slats in the door entrances.  
 

E. Read and Discuss the Library Board Trustee Handbook Chapter 20 “The Library Board 
and Building Accessibility” – Informational  
 

   
VIII. Future agenda items – Budget 2026, Adult Fiction shelving, Jefferson County Library 

Board position, Policy 435, Policy 450 
   

IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting    
The next board meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 25, at 5:30 p.m. in the Hyer 
Conference Room.  
     

X. Adjournment    
Schilling moved to adjourn at 6:17 p.m. Krueger seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Cindy Krueger 

 



Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -JUNE 2025

JUNE MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415 2443 2470 2486 2436 2434 2274 2292

2025 2301 2315 2317 2330 2353

% of Change -2.91% -2.73% -3.09% -3.04% -2.57% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%
NEW Library Card Holders 

NEW TO 2025 STATS
2025 13 18 20 25 30

% of Change 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595 5529 6002 4483 3947 4284 4186 4178

2025 4662 4182 4539 4122 4134

% of Change 15.85% -3.73% 24.53% -4.27% 14.99% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2024 986 887 914 826 785 710 875 778 762 882 723 747

(Circulation) 2025 868 856 840 909 935

% of Change -11.97% -3.49% -8.10% 10.05% 19.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299 3064 3030 2000 2052 2157 1922 1381

2025 1956 1970 2384 2280 2387

% of Change 11.20% 14.20% 27.90% 3.31% 3.83% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2024 8 12 8 14 13 9 9 9 11 11 11 6

BY PUBLIC 2025 9 17 20 18 9

% of Change 12.50% 41.67% 150.00% 28.57% -22.22% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2024 101 130 91 118 106 74 75 73 87 75 82 77

2025 77 73 105 100 108

% of Change -23.76% -43.85% 15.38% -15.25% 1.89% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2024 135 181 182 200 204 203 202 221 254 208 188 165

2025 230 232 200 217 202

% of Change 70.37% 28.18% 9.89% 8.50% -0.98% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local schools, 2024 63 152 57 183 133 70 84 63 91 74 119 78

daycares, & residents 2025 114 186 131 139 109

Checkouts % of Change 80.95% 22.37% 129.82% -24.04% -18.05% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult  Number of Programs 2024 20 20 20 21 18 19 20 16 19 22 18 15

2025 15 15 18 14 13

% of Change -25.00% -25.00% -10.00% -33.33% -27.78% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2024 162 153 201 161 121 265 188 159 153 244 122 147

2025 197 103 135 94 150

% of Change 21.60% -32.68% -32.84% -41.61% 23.97% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2024 4 4 3 3 3 9 10 4 4 4 3 3

Number of programs 2025 4 3 3 1 0

% of Change 0.00% -25.00% 0.00% -66.67% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2024 50 26 32 25 24 166 108 38 27 44 29 24

2025 21 10 24 24 0

% of Change -58.00% -61.54% -25.00% -4.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2024 15 17 17 18 16 28 33 14 16 17 14 12

Number of programs 2025 12 14 12 17 13

% of Change -20.00% -17.65% -29.41% -5.56% -18.75% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2024 367 264 425 465 1035 2016 1694 425 435 591 429 393

2025 355 329 351 613 943

% of Change -3.27% 24.62% -17.41% 31.83% -8.89% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



List of Bills
4 Control Inc 639.71 Mid-State Equipment 139.36
AO Holdings Wisconsin 2,294.00 New ERA Graphics 193.18
APG of Southern Wisconsin 33.04 North Central Lab Inc 7,629.73
Baker Tilly 2,170.00 Northern Lake Service 61.80
BMO 1,432.81 OpenPoint 1,280.00
BMO Mastercard 3,645.48 Payment Service Network 12.95
Border States 848.00 Piggly Wiggly 98.93
City of Waterloo Treasurer 56,214.11 Payroll 87,635.15
CTW 25,045.00 Portland Sanitary District 22,449.86
C&M Hydraulic Tool Supply 5,932.10 Portzen Construction 262,302.12
Diverse Electric 1,432.50 Precision Water Meter & Backflow Testing 3,264.00
DNR 2,148.12 Primus Marketing Group Inc 19,238.64
Don's Auto Body & Paint 856.49 Resco 29,437.14
Ehlers 10.30 Solenis 4,902.12
Forster Electrical Engineering 6,011.94 Seera 1,335.97
Fuelish Customs LLC 7,506.00 TSTM Incorporated 1678.66
Friends of Waterloo Firemen's Park 500.00 Universal Recycling Technologies 741.66
GFC Leasing 127.00 United Liquid Waste Recycling 1,387.50
GLS Utility LLC 2,478.00 US Cellular 264.32
Hallman Asphalt 7,480.00 Unifirst Corp 491.59
Hawkins Inc 1,538.18 UPS 62.53
Howie's Hardware 181.57 Utility Sales & Service 3,687.41
Infosend 1,061.10 Waterloo Utilities 10,981.09
Irby 28,803.45 WE Energies 1,112.33
Jefferson Utilities 583.66 William/Reid 665.00
Kwik Trip 1,140.26 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 11,085.82
K&B Auto 149.78 Wisconsin State Lab of Hygiene 135.00
Lange Enterprises of Wisconsin 2,324.40 WPPI Energy 199,306.48
Lakeside International 11,871.35

Total Disbursements $846,038.69

Checking Account
  Balance 4/30/25 $334,022.19
  Deposits 757,199.06
  Disbursements (905,196.09)
  Interest 148.38
  Balance 5/31/25 $186,025.16

WWTP DNR Replacement Fund
  Balance 4/30/25 $580,383.20
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (110.85)
  Interest 1,277.84
  Balance 5/31/25 $581,550.19

Debt Service Account
  Balance 4/30/25 $753,867.75
  Deposit 119,425.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (446,580.35)
  Interest 829.57
  Balance 5/31/25 $427,541.97

Money Market Account
  Balance 4/30/25 2,181,417.77
  Deposits 304,108.52
  Transfer (319,425.00)
  Disbursements (381.92)
  Interest 4,839.13
  Balance 5/31/25 $2,170,558.50

Transportation Fund
  Balance 4/30/25 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 5/31/25 $12,586.00

WWTP USDA Bond Reserve:
  Balance 4/30/25 $60,766.09
  Transferred in/out 59,850.00
  Interest 212.91
  Service Charge (10.30)
  Balance 5/31/25 $120,818.70

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 4/30/25 338,667.66
  Interest
  Balance 5/31/25 $338,667.66

F&M CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 4/30/25 242,735.24
  Interest
  Balance 5/31/25 $242,735.24

Construction Acct:
  Balance 4/30/25 $1,500.00
  Transferred in
  Interest
  Balance 5/31/25 $1,500.00



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held June 3, 2025  
The meeting was called to order by President Devin Schumann at 6:57pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Vern Butzine, Pamela Kuhl, Chuck Wallace, Richard Weihert, 
Superintendent Barry Sorenson, Office Manager Joy Bisco, and Ben Heidemann and Lisa Twarog 
Town & Country Engineering.  
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Kuhl, to approve the minutes of the May 6, 2025 meeting.  
Motion carried.  
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Wallace, seconded by Butzine, to approve the payment of the May bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Portzen Pay Request 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to recommend to City Council, Portzen pay 
request #24 in the amount of $468,264.04.  Motion carried.  
 
Road Project Allocations 
Reviewed the memo to the Finance Committee on road project allocations. 
 
Water & Sewer Updates 
Ben & Lisa from Town and Country Engineering presented water and sewer information. 
 
Squire St Water Tower 
The commission directed staff to obtain demolition bids and public awareness information. 
 
Electric Projects 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve financing Option 2 to also include 
Hwy 89 underground and Van Buren improvements.  Motion carried.  
 
Insuring Concrete at the WWTP 
Discussed insuring concrete at the WWTP.  No action was taken. 
 
CMAR 
It was moved by Kuhl, seconded by Butzine, to recommend approval of the 2024 CMAR to City 
Council.  Motion carried.  
 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Butzine, to adjourn at 9:01pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Pamela Kuhl 
Secretary 



















Parks Coordinator Position Description 

Class Title: Parks Coordinator  
Department:  Parks Department 
Location: 136 N. Monroe Street 
Updated: March 2025 
 
GENERAL PURPOSE  
The Parks Coordinator serves as a key liaison between the City of Waterloo and various public and 

private organizations. This position is responsible for planning, implementing, and managing recreational 

programs and events that address the social, educational, and wellness needs of the community. The 

Coordinator also oversees park maintenance operations and supervises staff, ensuring the proper upkeep 

of all municipal park facilities and grounds. 

 

In addition to supervisory responsibilities, the Parks Coordinator functions as a working manager and is 

expected to physically assist with the maintenance, repair, and general care of parks and recreational 

facilities. This includes operating equipment, performing manual labor, and responding directly to 

maintenance needs alongside department staff. The position may also be temporarily assigned to assist 

other departments within the City at the discretion of the Mayor or their designee, particularly during 

high-demand periods or emergency situations. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED  
Reports to the Mayor of the City of Waterloo. 
 
SUPERVISION EXERCISED  
Directly supervises Parks Department employees, seasonal staff, volunteers, and event bartenders. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

• Oversee day-to-day operations and long-term planning for the Parks Department. 

• Coordinate a variety of recreational programs and services during weekdays, evenings, and 

weekends. 

• Manage maintenance and repair projects for all park facilities and properties. 

• Prepare and manage the department’s annual budget; monitor expenditures to ensure cost-

effective operations. 

• Maintain equipment inventories and coordinate equipment replacement as needed. 

• Keep accurate records and generate monthly and special reports. 

• Recruit, train, supervise, and evaluate department staff, volunteers, and seasonal workers. 

• Plan and execute large-scale city events, including managing fundraising efforts. 

• Manage department purchasing and procure supplies for both administrative and program needs. 

• Develop and distribute marketing materials including newsletters, flyers, and brochures. 

• Promote department programs and special events through the city website and social media. 

• Maintain current and accurate online calendars for all municipal parks. 

• Foster community engagement by coordinating with local businesses and organizations. 

• Manage contracts and facility usage with Waterloo Youth Sports, Waterloo School District, and 

other partners. 

• Work with the Department of Public Works on facility and park maintenance coordination. 

• Attend Parks Commission meetings, city council meetings, and other relevant gatherings. 

• Stay current through training and maintain all required certifications. 

• Assist with updating the Park Open Space Plan. 
 
 



REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES   
• Strong organizational and multitasking skills, especially during emergencies or high-demand 

situations. 

• Knowledge of park maintenance practices, equipment, and safety procedures. 

• Proven leadership skills with the ability to evaluate and guide staff. 

• Excellent communication and interpersonal skills to build positive relationships with coworkers 

and the public. 

• Ability to support and assist Public Works as needed. 

• Willingness to work in adverse weather and flexible hours as required. 

• Capable of developing and achieving departmental goals and streamlining operations. 

• Experience in preparing administrative and financial reports. 

• Ability to analyze issues, develop solutions, and implement improvements. 

• Competency in interpreting and applying local, state, and federal regulations. 

• Skilled in bid and proposal processes. 

• Commitment to safety compliance and staff training per OSHA and DSPS standards. 

• Proficiency with Microsoft Office and standard software tools. 
 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS  
Must remain compliant with current Wisconsin laws regarding alcohol and raffle sales. 
 
TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED  
Heavy and light equipment for park maintenance; standard office tools including phones, radios, and 

computers. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
Work is performed 50% in an office setting and 50% outdoors in park environments. Exposure to extreme 

weather conditions is expected. 

 

Physical demands include the ability to sit or stand for long periods, occasionally lift and move moderate 

weight, and perform tasks that require bending, twisting, and reaching. Must be able to operate vehicles 

and equipment safely. 
 
DISCLAIMER 
This description outlines the representative duties of the position and does not include every task that may 

be assigned. The City of Waterloo reserves the right to change job duties as needed. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
I acknowledge that I have reviewed the job description for the Parks Coordinator position and understand 

the responsibilities and expectations outlined. 
 
_____________________________________              _________________ 
Employee Signature     Date 

 
 
 

 



Waterloo Harassment Policy 

Introduction 

The City Of Waterloo (“the city or City”) is committed to maintaining an environment free 

from bullying and harassment, which can be a form of workplace discrimination. All 

employees have a right to work in an environment free from bullying or harassing conduct, 

including sexual harassment. The city requires that all employees (including contractors) 

refrain from bullying or harassing anyone, including coworkers, members of the public, 

vendors, and clients. 

Policy Statement 

1. This policy applies to all employees (including contractors) and to non-employees 

who bully or harass others on city time or property. 

2. The city will not tolerate harassment of any kind. A confirmed complaint of 

harassment will result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 

3. This policy will be distributed to all current employees and posted in a prominent 

location in the workplace. The policy will also be distributed to new employees 

during orientation. 

4. Individuals that report bullying or harassment in good faith are protected from 

retaliation by the city or any employee. Retaliation includes but is not limited to 

employee discipline, discharge, further acts of discrimination, or other adverse 

actions when those acts are intended to punish an employee for reporting 

harassment, opposing discrimination, or filing or assisting with a complaint to local, 

state, or federal antidiscrimination agencies. 

5. The city will promptly investigate complaints of bullying, harassment, or retaliation. 

Such investigations will be fair and impartial. All employees of the city are required to 

cooperate with investigations of workplace bullying, harassment, or retaliation.  *Do 

we need to point to reporting in handbook* 

Definitions 

Bullying is verbal or physical conduct that seeks to harm, intimidate, or coerce another 

person. Bullying is not necessarily based on a person's membership in a protected category 

like race, sex, age, or disability, among others. 

Harassment is persistent and unwelcome conduct because of any of the bases protected by 

law (race, sex, age, disability, etc.). Harassment exists whenever: 



• Submission to harassing conduct is made, either explicitly or implicitly, a term or 

condition of an individual's employment, 

• Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as the basis for an employment 

decision affecting an individual. 

• The conduct interferes with an employee's work or creates an intimidating, hostile or 

offensive work environment. 

Sexual harassment is one type of harassment and includes unwelcome sexual advances, 

unwelcome physical contact of a sexual nature or unwelcome verbal or physical conduct of 

a sexual nature. Unwelcome verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature includes the 

repeated making of unsolicited, inappropriate gestures or comments and the display of 

sexual materials not necessary for our work. 

Recognizing Harassment 

It is impossible to list every type of behavior that can be considered bullying or harassment 

in violation of this policy. In general, any conduct that could interfere with an individual's 

work performance or create a hostile work environment is forbidden. This is the case even if 

the offending employee did not mean to be offensive – employees must be sensitive to the 

feelings of others. Even mild offensive conduct can be considered bullying or harassment if 

someone has made it clear that it is unwelcome. Some examples include: 

Verbal: Jokes, insults, and innuendoes; threats; degrading sexual remarks; whistling; cat calls; 

comments on a person's body or sex life; or pressures for sexual favors; participating in 

derogatory or insulting gossip. 

Non-Verbal: Intimidating or confrontational body language; gestures, staring, touching, 

hugging, or patting; blocking a person's movement; standing too close; brushing against a 

person's body; display of sexually suggestive or degrading pictures; racist or other 

derogatory cartoons or drawings. 

Employee Responsibilities 

Employees who experience, witness or suspect bullying or harassing behavior must report 

the behavior to their direct supervisor, or to another supervisor or human resources if their 

direct supervisor is involved in the bullying or harassment. Employees that feel comfortable 

directly intervening in situations where they perceive bullying or harassment are 

encouraged to do so. 



Supervisor Responsibilities 

Supervisors and managers who receive a complaint of bullying or harassment, who observe 

such behavior, or suspect that such behavior is occurring have a duty to investigate the 

behavior and address it as necessary, or to report such suspected harassment to Clerk, or 

alternatively the Mayor of Waterloo. 

In addition to being subject to discipline if they engage in harassing conduct, supervisors 

and department heads are subject to discipline for failing to report suspected harassment or 

otherwise knowingly allowing harassment to continue, or for engaging in retaliation or 

failing to report retaliatory acts. 

Complaint and Investigation of Harassment 

The City takes all reports of harassment seriously. The City will promptly and thoroughly 

investigate any complaint, information, or knowledge of harassment. The investigation will 

be as confidential as possible. All persons involved, including complainants, witnesses, and 

alleged perpetrators may be required to cooperate in an investigation, will receive fair and 

impartial treatment, and will not be subject to retaliation for information disclosed. 

The City will take any interim actions necessary to protect complainants from further acts of 

bullying, harassment, or retaliation during the investigation. The City may review 

documents, interview employees, or take whatever investigatory steps it deems necessary to 

determine whether harassment occurred. 

The City will notify the complainant of the outcome of the investigation, although the City 

may decline to reveal specific disciplinary actions taken where there are confidentiality 

issues with such disclosures. 

External Remedies Available 

Harassment because of a protected characteristic (race, sex, age, disability, etc.) is illegal 

under applicable local, state, and federal laws. Aside from the City's internal process, 

employees may choose to pursue legal remedies with appropriate governmental entities at 

any time, including: 

 

 

 



Wisconsin Equal Rights Division 

201 E Washington Ave 

Room A100 

Madison, WI 53703 

608-266-6860 

Equal Employment Opportunity 

Reuss Federal Plaza 

310 W Wisconsin Ave, Ste 500 

Milwaukee, WI 53203-2292 

800-669-4000 

DWD Contact Information 

 

•  

 

 

https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/er/default.htm
https://www.eeoc.gov/


ARTICLE II – EMPLOYMENT 

OPEN DOOR POLICY 

The City encourages open communication between employees and management to 
promptly resolve issues that may arise. Employees are encouraged to discuss any 
questions or concerns related to their employment with their supervisor or any member of 
the City’s management staff. Your supervisor may not be aware of a potential concern 
unless you specifically bring it to their attention. 

AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT 

Employment with the City is on an at-will basis, meaning the employment relationship may 
be terminated by the employee or the City at any time and for any reason not prohibited by 
law. Nothing in this handbook or any other personnel document alters the at-will 
employment status or creates contractual, due process, or property rights in employment 
with the City. 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

The City makes employment decisions based on merit, qualifications, and abilities, 
providing equal employment opportunities to all employees and job applicants without 
discrimination based on age, race, creed, color, disability, marital status, gender, sexual 
orientation, national origin, ancestry, arrest or conviction record, membership in the armed 
forces, or any other basis prohibited by law. The City will provide reasonable 
accommodations for qualified individuals with known disabilities unless doing so would 
result in undue hardship. This policy applies to all aspects of the employment process, 
including recruiting, hiring, transfer, promotion, training, compensation, benefits, 
discipline, and termination. 

NON-DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT, BULLYING, AND RETALIATION 

The City is committed to maintaining a professional work environment where all individuals 
are treated with respect and dignity, free from unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
bullying, and retaliation. Such conduct is strictly prohibited, and employees who violate 
this policy will face disciplinary action, up to and including immediate termination. This 
policy applies to all employees (including contractors) and non-employees who engage in 
prohibited conduct on City time or property. 

A. Prohibition Against Harassment 

Harassment is persistent and unwelcome conduct based on any characteristic protected 
by law, such as race, sex, age, disability, creed, color, marital status, gender, sexual 



orientation, national origin, ancestry, arrest or conviction record, membership in the armed 
forces, or any other protected basis. Harassment exists when: 

• Submission to such conduct is made, either explicitly or implicitly, a term or 
condition of employment; 

• Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as the basis for employment 
decisions; or 

• The conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an 
individual’s work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work 
environment. 

B. Prohibition Against Sexual Harassment 

Sexual harassment, a form of discrimination illegal under federal, state, and some local 
laws, includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal, 
physical, or visual conduct of a sexual nature. Examples include, but are not limited to: 

• Unwanted sexual advances or requests for sexual favors; 

• Sexual jokes, innuendo, or comments about an individual’s body, sexual prowess, or 
deficiencies; 

• Leering, catcalls, whistling, or touching; 

• Insulting or obscene comments or gestures; 

• Display or circulation of sexually suggestive or degrading objects, pictures, or 
materials (including via email); 

• Repeated unsolicited, inappropriate gestures or comments. 

Sexual harassment may involve individuals of the same or different genders and includes 
subtle or overt behaviors. 

C. Prohibition Against Bullying 

Bullying is verbal or physical conduct intended to harm, intimidate, or coerce another 
person, whether or not it is based on a protected characteristic. Examples include threats, 
intimidating body language, blocking movement, or participating in derogatory gossip. 
Bullying is prohibited even if it does not target a protected characteristic. 

D. Recognizing Prohibited Conduct 



Prohibited conduct, including harassment and bullying, may interfere with work 
performance or create a hostile work environment, even if the offender did not intend to 
offend. Employees must be sensitive to others’ feelings, as even mild conduct can be 
considered harassment or bullying if it is unwelcome. Examples include: 

• Verbal: Jokes, insults, innuendoes, threats, degrading remarks, or comments on a 
person’s body or protected characteristics. 

• Non-Verbal: Intimidating gestures, staring, inappropriate touching, hugging, patting, 
standing too close, or displaying offensive materials (e.g., racist cartoons or sexually 
suggestive images). 

E. Complaint Procedure: Reporting Incidents 

Employees who experience, witness, or suspect harassment, bullying, discrimination, or 
retaliation must immediately report the concern to their supervisor, another member of 
management, human resources, the City Clerk, or the Mayor of Waterloo, depending on 
whom they feel comfortable contacting. Early reporting is essential for prompt 
investigation and resolution. Employees who feel comfortable intervening directly in such 
situations are encouraged to do so. Reports will be investigated promptly, thoroughly, and 
as confidentially as possible, with fair and impartial treatment for all involved, including 
complainants, witnesses, and alleged perpetrators. 

Supervisors and managers who receive complaints, observe, or suspect prohibited 
conduct must investigate or report it to the City Clerk or Mayor. Failure to report suspected 
conduct or knowingly allowing it to continue may result in disciplinary action. 

The City may take interim actions to protect complainants during investigations, such as 
separating parties or reviewing documents. All employees are required to cooperate with 
investigations. Complainants will be notified of the investigation’s outcome, though 
specific disciplinary actions may remain confidential due to privacy concerns. 

F. Prohibition Against Retaliation 

The City prohibits retaliation against any individual who, in good faith, reports or opposes 
discrimination, harassment, bullying, or retaliation, or participates in an investigation. 
Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, discipline, discharge, or further acts of 
discrimination intended to punish an individual for reporting or assisting with a complaint. 
Employees who engage in or fail to report retaliatory acts will face disciplinary action. 

G. Supervisor Responsibilities 



Supervisors are responsible for addressing and reporting suspected harassment, bullying, 
or retaliation. They will face discipline for engaging in prohibited conduct, failing to report 
suspected violations, knowingly allowing such conduct to continue, or engaging in or failing 
to report retaliation. 

H. External Remedies 

Harassment based on protected characteristics is illegal under federal, state, and local 
laws. Employees may pursue legal remedies through external agencies, including: 

• Wisconsin Equal Rights Division 
201 E Washington Ave, Room A100, Madison, WI 53703 
Phone: 608-266-6860 

• Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Reuss Federal Plaza, 310 W Wisconsin Ave, Ste 500, Milwaukee, WI 53203-2292 
Phone: 800-669-4000 

I. Policy Distribution 

This policy will be distributed to all current employees, posted prominently in the 
workplace, and provided to new employees during orientation. 

 





















Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

- Audit Prep 

MARCH  
        -     Review Appointed Committee Assignments 

- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status)  

 

 

 

 

 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
-     Update Emergency Response Plan 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 

- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 

- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
-  Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
-  2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


	Insert from: "Bills & Report of Cash May 25.pdf"
	Sheet1


